MEMORANDUM

ECONOMIC GROWTH DEPT.
Planning & Zoning Division P: 352-343-9641

S vares Floris sy oM 40 LAKE COUNTY ot koot ooy

FLORIDA

To: Lake County Planning and Zoning Board
From: Chris Schmidt, Planning Manager
Date: October 21, 2015

Subject: 2016 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Schedule

For your consideration, please find the proposed 2016 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Schedule. This matter will be
discussed at the Planning and Zoning Board meeting on November 4, 2015.

1st cycle 2016:

PZB public hearing - April 6, 2015

BCC transmittal public hearing -April 19, 2016
BCC Adoption - July 26, 2016

2nd cycle 2016:

PZB public hearing - September 7, 2016

BCC transmittal public hearing -September 27, 2016
BCC Adoption - December 20, 2016

You are requested to make a recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners on the proposed schedule.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

cc: Tim McClendon, Chief Planner
Steve K. Greene, AICP, Chief Planner
Donna Bohrer, Public Hearing Coordinator
E-File

TIMOTHY 1. SULLIVAN SEAN M. PARKS, AICP, QEP JIMMY CONNER LESLIE CAMPIONE WELTON G. CADWELL
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5



	ECONOMIC GROWTH DEPT.

